
From: Brett Sheffield
To: Kim Yeager
Cc: Young, Betty (UTC); David Cyr
Subject: RE: TR-200072
Date: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 8:24:05 AM

External Email

All,
 
The County has chosen to name this small section of new road (which is in effect realigned
Butterfield Road) Butterfield Road so that there isn’t a gap in Butterfield Road.  If the County was to
name this new roadway as Mill Parkway, there would be a section of Butterfield Road west of Mill
Parkway and another section of Butterfield Road east of Mill Parkway.
 
The new at-grade crossing was completed on November 2, 2021 and is ready for WUTC inspection.
 
Let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.  Thanks.
 

From: Kim Yeager <kyeager@ihdllc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 4:01 PM
To: Brett Sheffield <brett.sheffield@co.yakima.wa.us>
Cc: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>; David Cyr <dcyr@cbrr.com>
Subject: TR-200072
 
CAUTION : This email originated from outside of this organization. Please exercise caution with links and

attachments.
 

Regarding:  New At-Grade Public Crossing – DOT#971-846E Mill Parkway – new name to be
Butterfield Road.
 
Brett:

Please provide an explanation as to why the road name change.  Your email is below about
confirmation of the name change, but please provide details as to why.
Please also provide “Notice” in an email to Betty Young at WUTC regarding the completion of
the At Grade Public Crossing, for WUTC Inspection.

 
Thank you in advance for your follow up on this…
Kim
Kim Yeager
Real Estate Manager/Designated Broker

Iron Horse Real Estate
Railroad Property Management & Land Management

mailto:brett.sheffield@co.yakima.wa.us
mailto:kyeager@ihdllc.com
mailto:betty.young@utc.wa.gov
mailto:dcyr@cbrr.com


 
111 University Parkway| Suite 200| Yakima, WA 98901|
|P 509.834.2533 | |C 509.388.6602| |F 509.453.9349|
kyeager@ihdllc.com

 
 
 

From: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 2:51 PM
To: Kim Yeager <kyeager@ihdllc.com>
Subject: RE: New At-Grade Crossing - Mill Parkway Name Change
 
Hi Kim – We don’t need a petition to change the road name, we just need to be able to update our
files with correct information. Did Yakima County decide not to name the new roadway Mill
Parkway? Because the original UTC petition to relocate the crossing came from the County, it would
help to have something from them about the name change. An email to me explaining the change in
road name would work, referencing docket TR-200072.
 
We also need to schedule the new crossing for inspection when it’s complete. There’s a condition in
the commission order that the County must notify the commission within 60 days of completion. I
can follow up with Brett Sheffield, if he’s still the correct contact at the County.
 
Betty
 

From: Kim Yeager <kyeager@ihdllc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 2:35 PM
To: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: New At-Grade Crossing - Mill Parkway Name Change
 

External Email

Betty,
 
Is there anything we need to do to “amend” the At-Grade Crossing Road Name from Mill Parkway to
Butterfield Road?
 
Dave Cyr, our Signal Manager, is in the process of submitting the final paperwork for the new At-
Grade Public Crossing #971-846E and will use the name “Butterfield Road” instead of Mill Parkway. 
(The former/now closed At-Grade Public Crossing for Butterfield (#098-468E) has been removed. 
He’ll turn in that paperwork too.
 
Just didn’t know if the County needed to Petition to change the name??
 
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

 
 
 
 

From: Brett Sheffield <brett.sheffield@co.yakima.wa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 2:18 PM
To: Kim Yeager <kyeager@ihdllc.com>
Subject: RE: Mill Parkway
 
The name of the roadway of the new at-grade crossing is going to be Butterfield Road.  Please let me
know if there is anything that we need to do.  Thanks.
 

From: Kim Yeager <kyeager@ihdllc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 1:29 PM
To: Brett Sheffield <brett.sheffield@co.yakima.wa.us>
Subject: Mill Parkway
Importance: High
 
CAUTION : This email originated from outside of this organization. Please exercise caution with links and

attachments.
 

Brett…
 
We’ve heard some details regarding the Road Name…Mill Parkway and that it might be changing??? 
Or maybe it’s just a rumor by those living nearby???
 
We need to submit a final to Dept of Transportation on this At Grade Crossing.  Please advise.
 
Thanks,
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
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